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ir. Vo R Wilmarth

A jelstant Chisf Geologist for Engineering
Js B« Geological Survey

Departnent of the Interior

GSA Building, Room 4214

Washington, D. C.

Dear 4r. Wilmarth:

In accordance with your telephone conversation of today with
Harold .. °rice, I am enclosing three copies of the report filed
by PG4E on the Bodega Bay eite. I understand that you will
furnish two of these to Messre. Schlocker and Bonilla for their
revisw prior to our meeting next week.

Sincerely,

Robert ‘owenstein, Director
Divisiou of Licensing
and Regulation

Enclosures:
PG&E deport (3)
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